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Isobel Lee

From: Michelle Kemp
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:06 pm
To: Isobel Lee
Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]RFI for Metlifecare Whenuapai

From: Tim Graham <timg@metlifecare.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 2:05 pm 
To: Michelle Kemp <Michelle@campbellbrown.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]RFI for Metlifecare Whenuapai 

Hi Michelle, 

Please see below correspondence from Engeo for item no.6 

Kind regards, 

Tim Graham 
Development Manager 
M 021 399348    

Lvl 4, 20 Kent Street, Newmarket, Auckland 1023 
PO Box 37463, Parnell, Auckland 1151 
metlifecare.co.nz 

From: Nick Mellsop   
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 1:55 PM 
To: Tim Graham  
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RFI for Metlifecare Whenuapai 

Hi Tim, 

ENGEO can confirm that the underground stormwater tanks shown on Drawing numbers A2213426-00-460 through 
462 of the Civil infrastructure report dated 13 March 2023 are located more than 20 m from MHWS and able to be 
delivered from a Geotechnical standpoint. 

Regards, 

NEW ZEALAND / AUSTRALIA / UNITED STATES 

Nick Mellsop 
Engineering Geologist 

 
8 Greydene Place, Takapuna, Auckland 0622
http://www.engeo.co.nz 

CONFIDENTIALITY:  The contents of this email (including any attachments) may be legally privileged and confidential.  Any unauthorised use of the contents is prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error, please advise us immediately, and then delete this email together with all attachments. 

From: Tim Graham   
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 10:33 AM 
To: Nick Mellsop  
Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]RFI for Metlifecare Whenuapai 
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Hi Nick, 
 
Thanks for your time just now. As discussed, please see RFI below for Whenuapai Fast Track and comments in Red 
from Michelle. An email summary should suffice for response to this, please let me know if you require anything 
else. 
 

 Confirmation that the intended underground stormwater detention tanks are located outside of the 20m 
setback from MHWS and able to be delivered.   

 
Kind regards, 
 
Tim Graham 
Development Manager 

    
 
Lvl 4, 20 Kent Street, Newmarket, Auckland 1023 
PO Box 37463, Parnell, Auckland 1151 
metlifecare.co.nz  
 

From: Michelle Kemp <Michelle@campbellbrown.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2023 7:52 AM 
To: Tim Graham <timg@metlifecare.co.nz> 
Cc: Isobel Lee <isobel@campbellbrown.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: [COMMERCIAL]RFI for Metlifecare Whenuapai 
 
Good morning Tim, 
 
I hope you are having a good week! We have received an RFI for Metlifecare Whenupai.   None of the matters raised 
are of significant concern and you will note that some have already been addressed within the application.  I have 
made some comments in red below.  Are you free today (or tomorrow) for a quick chat about our response?  
 
Kind regards  | Ngā mihi nui 
 
Michelle Kemp | Principal Planner |BSocSc (Hons) MEP | MNZPI 
  
Campbell Brown Planning Limited 

Level 2, 46 Brown Street, Ponsonby | PO Box 147001, Ponsonby, Auckland 1144 
Cell 021 119 2873 | DDI 09 220 4462 | Ph 09 378 4936 | michelle@campbellbrown.co.nz | www.campbellbrown.co.nz 

 

     
 
 
DISCLAIMER: This electronic message together with any attachments is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not copy,  
disclose or use the contents in any way. Please also advise us by return e-mail that you have received the message and then please  
destroy. We are not responsible for any changes made to this message and/or any attachments after sending. We use virus scanning 
software but exclude all liability for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment. Views expressed in this email may not be 
those of Campbell Brown Planning Limited 
  

Security WARNING: This is an external email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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